
SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – saddlecreekcsd.org

DIRECTORS 
 Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Ken Albertson 

Larry Hoffman 
Don Kurtz 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
July 16, 2019 

Saddle Creek Lodge 
1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to attend 

this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s 
jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a member of 
the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of June 2019.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held June 18, 2019.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may take action at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 
a) PUBLIC HEARING – The Board of Directors will hold a public hearing to receive public comment and input on

the draft final 2019/2020 fiscal year budget.  Following the public hearing, the Board will take action on
approval of the budget.

i. Adoption of Resolution approving the Final Budget and appropriations limit for the 2019/2020 fiscal
year effective July 1, 2019

ii. Adoption of a Resolution approving the employee salary schedule for the 2019/2020 fiscal year
iii. Adoption of a Resolution establishing the Measure “A” Special Tax Rates for the 2019/2020 fiscal year

and authorizing the general manager to certify and submit the special tax rolls to Calaveras County
b) Appoint General Manager Peter Kampa as the District’s negotiator in the development of a memorandum of

understanding with CV Saddle Creek, LLC, CV Saddle Creek Holdings, LLC and Saddle Creek Golf Club, LLC.
c) Submit a Vote for up to Three (3) Candidates to be Elected to the SDRMA Board of Directors

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the Board during
Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 

a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report

9. CLOSED SESSION
Conference with Real Property Negotiator
The Board will receive public comment on this agenda item, then convene into closed session to confer with its appointed negotiator, General 
Manager Peter J. Kampa to discuss price, terms and conditions of a potential real property transaction related to equipment ownership and use for 
joint benefit, sharing of utility costs, and the appropriate distribution of other operating costs between the District and CV Saddle Creek, LLC, CV 
Saddle Creek Holdings, LLC and Saddle Creek Golf Club, LLC  

10. ADJOURNMENT
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Saddle Creek Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box outside the 
CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CSD Clerk at (209) 785-0100. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



 

SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – saddlecreekcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
 Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Ken Albertson 

Larry Hoffman 
Don Kurtz 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

June 18, 2019 
Saddle Creek Lodge 

1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 2:01pm 
2. ROLL CALL President DeBaldo, Director Kurtz, Director Hoffman, Vice President Golden, Board Clerk 

McCutchen, General Manager Kampa, Site Manager Hebard. Director Albertson-ABSENT. 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Lead Pledge of Allegiance 
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time to attend 

this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s 
jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a member of 
the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of May 2019.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held May 26, 2019. 
Motion made by Vice President Golden to accept the consent calendar, second made by Hoffman. Motion passes 
unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may take action at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 
 a) Consideration of solutions and actions related to the storm drain odor occurring on Rockridge a discussion took 
place, outcome-please call Site Manager Hebard, he will respond in a 4-hour window. 
 b) Adoption of a Resolution approving a revised fee schedule including Engineering fees with 10% administrative 
markup Director Hoffman makes a motion to approve the adoption of a resolution approving a revised fee schedule 
with an amendment for removing the Surveyor fee for encroachment issues off the fee schedule, Director Golden 
seconds. Motion passes unanimously. 
c) Adoption of the 5-Year Road Maintenance Program and related annual improvements for final budget 
development Director Hoffman approves the adoption of the 5-Year Road Maintenance Program related to annual 
improvements for the budget development, Director Golden seconds. Motion passes unanimously. 
d) Adoption of a Resolution approving the Preliminary Budget for the 2019/2020 fiscal year effective July 1, 2019 
and set the date for a budget public hearing and final budget adoption. Director Golden moves adoption of a 
Resolution approving the preliminary budget for 2019/2020 fiscal year and establishing the July 16, 2019 Public 
Hearing date, second made by Director Hoffman. Motion passes unanimously. 
e) Consideration of draft terms and conditions of an Memorandum of Agreement/Understanding with CV Partners, 
Inc. regarding equipment and property donations, joint operating expenses, community common area maintenance 
responsibilities, utility costs and related expenses discussion took place and the General Manager was direted to 
place the item on the July agenda for discussion in closed session.  President DeBaldo also appointed an ad-hoc 
committee consisting of herself and Director Golden to work with the GM in negotiations. 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the Board during 
Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 

a) General Managers Report GM spoke of upcoming annual CSDA workshop 
b) Site Managers Report Site Manager gave update to the weed abatement mowing schedule 

9. ADJOURNMENT 4:11pm 
 
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Saddle Creek Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box outside the 
CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  

Page 18



 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CSD Clerk at (209) 785-0100. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

Page 19



 
 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
i. Adoption of Resolution approving the Final Budget and appropriations limit for the 2019/2020 fiscal 
year effective July 1, 2019 
 

Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends that following the Public Hearing, the board adopt the following resolutions (in a 

single action or separately): 
1. Adopt a Resolution approving the Final Budget and appropriations limit for the 2019/2020 

fiscal year effective July 1, 2019 
2. Adopt a Resolution approving the employee salary schedule for the 2019/2020 fiscal year 
3. Adoption of a Resolution establishing the Measure “A” Special Tax Rates for the 2019/2020 

fiscal year and authorizing the general manager to certify and submit the special tax rolls to 
Calaveras County 

Background 
During the May Board meeting, the Board of Directors reviewed a preliminary draft of the 2019/20 
fiscal year budget. Following significant discussion, direction was given to staff to provide alternative 
funding scenarios to balance the budget and provide the desired level of revenue and services. In 
addition, staff was directed to evaluate the cost and opportunities to fund the entire 5 year project with a 
loan. 
During the Board’s June 18, 2019 meeting, staff presented and thoroughly reviewed a variety of budget 
options/impacts based on levying the Measure A special tax at four different levels (all amounts listed 
are per residential parcel per year): 

• $1,579 – Which represents the amount of the current levy plus $100 and the Cost of Living 
increase 

• $1,750 – Which is the amount staff felt best covered all expected costs and met the Board goals 

• $1,832 – Which represents the maximum amount allowed to be levied in 2019/20 based on the 
approved $1703 increased annually by the Cost of Living 

• $1,660 – Which represents the approximate amount to be levied had the District implemented 
the tax at the increase rate initially proposed in 2017 

Following significant Board and public input, the Board directed the development of a final draft 
budget for adoption on July 16, 2019 that includes the following: 

• Adequate funding to allow the District to secure a loan for completion of the remaining road 
improvements as estimated in the 2019 Road Maintenance Plan.  The estimated project cost and 
estimated debt service are detailed below: 

  

1,330,242$                 
1,396,754$                 
1,536,430$                 

184,000$                    

Full Road Project Estimated Cost 2019
Full Road Project Estimated Cost 2020

Contingency 10%
Debt Payment (10 years @ 3.4%)

Saddle Creek Community Services District 

Regular Board Meeting July 16, 2019 

Page 20



The draft final budget as proposed contains $233,566 in funding for road improvements for the 
2019/20 fiscal year.  The budget also includes annual debt service payments of $83,745 for the 2018 
road improvement project; for an annual total of $317,311.  Depending upon the outcome of the loan 
offer and associated debt service, remaining road funding will be allocated for the proposed 
infrastructure engineering evaluation and reserve study; and/or carried forward in a designated road 
reserve. 

• $22,437 for renovation of the existing District maintenance office should it be donated to the CSD. 

• Designated equipment replacement reserve funded at $46,550 as detailed in the reserve study. 
 

To meet the above budget objectives, the Measure A special tax must be levied at the rate of a 
minimum of $1750 per residential parcel.   The draft final budget, attached hereto, is developed with 
the assumption of the levy at $1750.    

Public questions raised in June 2019 also showed some confusion regarding the status of the special tax prior 
to Measure A, and the amount of the Measure A levy now; and where the Measure A money is being spent.  
Attached is a chart showing that 65% of the increase of $488,428 in revenue generated by Measure A is 
proposed to be spent on road improvements and maintenance, and the remainder split among equipment 
replacement and reserves and other cost increases.     

As discussed in June 2019: 

Option 1 ($1579) does not provide adequate funding for debt service for the total project, to fund the 
average annual cash for pay-as-you-go, or cover the cost of the recommended first year expended project (as 
detailed in the 5-year report).  Option 1 would provide adequate cash to fund the first year base project, with 
no contingency.  Option 1 provides no funding for contingencies or infrastructure reserves.   

Option 2 ($1750) provides adequate funding for debt service for the entire project, assuming we can secure 
a loan at terms comparable to 2018.  Option 2 also provides nearly enough funding for the 6-year average 
cash Pay/Go alternative (in the event a loan is impractical), and covers the estimated cost of the first year 
expanded project with an acceptable contingency.  Option 2 appears to allow cash funding of the projects on 
an annual basis, thus saving an estimated $300,000 in loan interest costs.  Option 2 provides adequate 
funding for contingencies and if reasonable loan funding is found for the total project, will provide cash for 
infrastructure/road reserves.  

Option 3 ($1832) is the maximum allowable levy rate for the 2019/20 year, and provides adequate funding 
for debt service for the entire project, the 6-year average cash Pay/Go alternative, and covers the estimated 
cost of each year’s expanded project with an acceptable contingency.  Option 3 allows cash funding of the 
projects on an annual basis, thus saving an estimated $300,000 in interest costs.  Option 3 provides adequate 
funding for contingencies and will provide cash for infrastructure/road and/or landscape improvement 
reserves.  

 
Option 4 ($1660) appeared to provide adequate funding for project loan payments, but left no 
contingency for higher loan payments or other cost increases.   
 
Based on the priorities of the District and intent of Measure A, staff recommends levy of the special tax 
at Option 2 ($1750) in 2019/20.  We are in the process of securing loan quotes and will have a proposal 
for Board consideration in August 2019.  Meanwhile, on approval of the budget as proposed, staff will 
proceed immediately to secure engineering design proposals for the entire remaining road work (Five 
Year Improvements plus the remaining streets per the Maintenance Plan). The goal is to have 100% bid 
ready plans and specifications by December 2019, with project bidding occurring in December and 
January, with a construction contract award at the District’s February 2020 meeting, contingent upon 
financing.   

Page 21



 
Should the Board choose to levy the Measure A special tax at a rate below $1750, the budget and related 
projects will need to be reduced proportionally.  The amount of 2019/20 Measure A special tax levy 
must be decided at this meeting, to meet the Calaveras County submittal deadline.   
 
Attachments: 

• Draft Final 2019/20 fiscal year budget 
• Appropriations (Gann) limit document and calculation 
• Measure A appropriation chart 
• Budget and appropriations limit approval resolution 
• Proposed Salary Schedule for 2019/20 and cost of living increase data 
• Measure A special tax memo from NBS 
• Measure A special tax levy resolution 

Page 22



Saddle Creek Community Services District
 2019-20 Draft Final Budget

7/16/19

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2019

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Income
   IN01 Assessments 1,025,500.00 975,684.10 1,244,442 218,942.27 Proposed levy at $1750 per parcel 
   IN05 Interest Income 2,766.00 2,900 2,900.00 

   IN06 Interest - County 0.00 0 0.00 

   IN07 Rebates Received 1,268.40 1,300 1,300.00 

   IN30 Expense Reimbursement Revenue 7,700.00 928.80 1,000 (6,700.00)

   IN41 Gate Opener Income 684.00 700 700.00 

   IN59 Other Misc. Revenue 3,000.00 0.00 0 (3,000.00)
   Services 15,060.00 15,800 15,800.00 

TOTAL INCOME  $     1,036,200.00  $       996,391.30  $1,266,142.27  $      229,942.27 

`

Expenses
Services & Supplies
Administrative Expenses

      OE01 Audit Expense 11,700.00 11,500.00 8,000 (3,700) Based on prior Audits, prior to last one
      OE02 Finance Expenses 600.00 469.20 500 (100)

      OE02-1 Financial Assessment (NBS) 5,500.00 5,224.80 5,500 0 

      OE03 Advertising 500.00 453.60 500 0 

      OE04 Legal Expenses 1,700.00 1,800.00 1,900 200 

      OE05 Management Fees 69,400.00 76,316.40 77,000 7,600 

      OE41 HR Consultant 6,000.00 7,680.00 6,000 0 

      OE06 Insurance (Prop Loss & Liab) 9,500.00 10,169.15 10,700 1,200 

      OE07 Miscellaneous/Contingency 8,000.00 3,826.80 4,000 (4,000)

      OE08 Professional Development 11,000.00 11,746.80 12,300 1,300 

      OE09 Dues, Certs, Bonds & Subscriptions 7,300.00 5,139.60 5,400 (1,900)

      OE10 Uniform Expense 3,000.00 3,666.00 3,800 800 

      OE11 Electric Power/Water/Sewer 5,800.00 12,474.00 13,100 7,300 

      OE12 Telephone & Internet 6,000.00 6,747.60 7,100 1,100 

      OE14 Office Supplies/Postage 5,700.00 5,550.00 5,800 100.00 

      OE15 Office Equipment Repair/Replace 8,000.00 7,561.20 7,900 (100.00)

1 of 4 2019-20 Draft Final Budget version 2Page 23



Saddle Creek Community Services District
 2019-20 Draft Final Budget

7/16/19

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2019

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

       OE21 Office Equipment Lease 2,700.00 2,529.60 2,700 0.00 

       OE26 County Fees/LAFCO 10,500.00 6,722.40 7,100 (3,400.00)

       Accounting Services 0.00 21,600 21,600.00 $1,800 monthly fees
      OE30 Reimbursable Maintenance Exp 3,000.00 828.00 900 (2,100.00)

      Total Administrative Expenses  $        175,900.00 180,405.15 53%  $   201,800.00  $        25,900.00 

      Common Areas

      OE16 Gate Maint/Repair/Staff/Openers 18,400.00 21,942.00 23,000.00 4,600.00 

      OE18 Landscape Supplies & Repairs 29,900.00 35,612.40 37,400.00 7,500.00 

      OE18-3 Landscape Equip Gas & Oil 5,500.00 7,261.20 12,500.00 7,000.00 SCCSD to begin paying for fuel

      OE18-4 Landscape Equipment Repair & Replacement 17,500.00 17,523.60 28,400.00 10,900.00 Added $10K for water truck transmission
      Total Common Areas  $          71,300.00 82,339.20 27%  $   101,300.00  $        30,000.00 

   OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense

      OE22-1 Mosquito Control Products 16,000.00 18,066.00 19,000.00 3,000.00 

      OE22-2 Mosquito Abatement Monitor/Test 3,800.00 3,831.60 4,000.00 200.00 

      OE22-3 Mosquito Abate Vehicles Gas/Oil 11,600.00 10,773.60 18,600.00 7,000.00 SCCSD to begin paying for fuel
      OE22-4 Mosquito Abatement Equip Maint 9,200.00 7,620.00 8,000.00 (1,200.00)

   Total OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense  $          40,600.00 40,291.20 13%  $     49,600.00  $          9,000.00 

      Total OE17 Streets  $          11,100.00  $        23,574.00 7%  $     24,800.00  $        13,700.00 

Total Services & Supplies  $        298,900.00  $       326,609.55 100%  $   377,500.00  $        78,600.00 

   PE Personnel Expense
      PE01 Workers' Compensation Insurance 14,700.00 13,288.47 17,600.00 2,900.00 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE02 Health Insurance 73,800.00 48,661.20 75,900.00 2,100.00 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE03 Payroll Taxes 28,600.00 32,283.60 27,600.00 (1,000.00) 8% of projected wages
      PE04 Processing Fees 1,900.00 1,735.20 1,800.00 (100.00) Actual plus 5%
      PE05 Directors' Stipend 6,000.00 7,800.00 6,000.00 0.00 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE06 Employee Wages 351,400.00 349,887.60 344,800.00 (6,600.00) See Payroll Info Worksheet

Total Salaries & Benefits  $        476,400.00  $       453,656.07  $   473,700.00  $         (2,700.00)

2 of 4 2019-20 Draft Final Budget version 2Page 24



Saddle Creek Community Services District
 2019-20 Draft Final Budget

7/16/19

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2019

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Equipment Replacement
      CO04 Shop/Grounds Equipment 67,700.00 65,667.00 0.00 (67,700.00)

         24' Flat Bed Trailer w/Tail gate 0.00 0.00 

         Radar Unit 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 (6,800.00)

         Spray Rig 0.00 0.00 

         John Deer Tractor - to replace old C&C tractor 0.00 0.00 
         Equipment Storage Car Port 12,000.00 0.00 (12,000.00)

Total Equipment Replacement  $          86,500.00  $         77,272.00  $                  -    $       (86,500.00)

Capital Projects
         OE53-2 Landscape Inprovements 7,915.50 0.00 0.00 

         OE53-1 Landscape Design/Survey 25,875.00 11,884.80 0.00 (25,875.00)

Total Landscape Project  $          25,875.00 11,884.80  $                  -    $       (25,875.00)

        OE51-4 Road Improvements 724,063.00 718,875.00 198,531.01 (525,531.99)

        OE51-1 Road Project Design & Constr Mgmt 56,762.00 57,307.00 35,034.88 (21,727.12)

        OE51-2 Road Project Administration (SCCSD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

        OE51-3 Road Improvement Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 

  Office Building Paint 10,437.00 10,437.00 

  Office Building Siding and Trim 12,000.00 12,000.00 
Total Road Improvement Project  $        780,825.00 776,182.00  $   256,002.89  $     (524,822.11)

Total Capital Projects  $        806,700.00  $       788,066.80  $   256,002.89  $     (550,697.11)

Debt Service
      OE20 John Deere Financing 16,100.00 21,285.02 16,028.52 (71.48) Per amortization schedule
      OE21 John Deere Financing 12,300.00 0.00 12,615.60 24,915.60 Per amortization schedule
     Series 2018 Install Pymts (Road Improv Loan) 83,800.00 83,745.00 83,745.26 (54.74) Per amortization schedule

Total Debt Service  $        112,200.00  $       105,030.02  $   112,389.38  $        24,789.38 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $     1,780,700.00  $   1,750,634.44  $1,219,592.27  $     (536,507.73)

3 of 4 2019-20 Draft Final Budget version 2Page 25



Saddle Creek Community Services District
 2019-20 Draft Final Budget

7/16/19

Budget
Projected 
Actuals                

6-30-2019

Proposed 
BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
       New Tractor Lease/ purchase   55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 (55,000.00)

       Road Loan Draw down 700,000.00 700,000.00 0.00 (700,000.00)
       Equipment Replacement Reserve (10,500.00) (756.86) (46,550.00) (36,050.00)

 $        744,500.00  $      754,243.14  $    (46,550.00)  $     (791,050.00)

Excess of revenues over expenditures  $                      -    $                     -    $                  -    $       (24,600.00)

4 of 4 2019-20 Draft Final Budget version 2Page 26



SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Proposed Calculation of 2019-20 Gann Limit 

 
 

Background: 
Proposition 4, which was co-sponsored by Proposition 13 author Paul Gann and commonly known 
as the Gann Initiative, was passed by California voters in 1979. It established Article XIIIB of the 
State Constitution and set limits on the growth of most appropriations from tax sources made by the 
state and affected local governmental entities. Most local governments and districts are subject to 
the limit. Starting in the 1980-81 fiscal year, Article XIIIB limited the annual growth of applicable 
appropriation levels to calculated percentages, above the previous year’s level, based upon regional 
population growth and the rate of inflation as measured by the lower of the percentage change in the 
Consumer Price Index, CPI, or California’s per capita personal income. 

 
Types of revenue subject to the Article XIIIB limit included tax revenues, interest earnings on 
invested tax revenues, and proceeds from regulatory and service licenses, fees and charges that 
exceed costs to cover administration and services provided. Appropriations for debt service and 
compliance with court orders and federal mandates were exempt from the limit. Voters within a 
jurisdiction were allowed to authorize an increase in the limit; however any increase approved could 
only be in effect for a maximum of four years. After four years, voters could approve another 
increase, otherwise the limit would return to the level it would have been without the first increase. 
The article further specified that tax revenues in excess of the limits were to be returned to taxpayers 
in the form of lower tax rates or reduced fee schedules. 

 
In 1988 Proposition 98 allowed excess appropriations to be transferred to K-14 schools, up to 4 per 
cent of the schools minimum funding base. Proposition 99, also passed in 1988, increased taxes on 
cigarette and tobacco products and made these tax revenues exempt from the Article XIIIB limit. 

 
More comprehensive changes were implemented in 1990 with the approval of Proposition 111. One 
of the most significant changes under 111 was to extend the appropriations limit restriction to a two- 
year period. Excess revenues received in one year could be carried over to the following year, 
preventing a rebate if the revenues fell below the limit in the second year. The effect was to create a 
two year average, allowing the State and local entities more flexibility in managing appropriations 
and expenditures. In addition, Proposition 111 covered a gap in previous legislation that left the 
State and local governments open to spending limits that could prevent adequate funding of multi- 
year capital outlays and sufficient response to emergencies such as natural disasters. Subsequently 
costs associated with recovery from natural disasters and for qualified capital outlays were exempt 
from the Article VIIIB limits. 

 
The net effect of the three propositions was to soften the appropriations limit, adding new 
exemptions, allowing for a two-year average against the limit and increasing the funding available to 
schools. However, the State and each affected local governmental entity, must plan and budget 
against the Gann limit as it remains a binding constraint on governmental appropriations. 

 
Discussion 
Article XIII-B of the California Constitution and State law (Sections 7900-7914 of the Government 
Code) requires each local government agency to determine during each fiscal year the appropriations 
limit applicable during the following fiscal year. The Appropriations Limit is based on actual 
appropriations during the base year (1986-87) and is adjusted each year using specified growth 
factors. The Board, as the legislative body of Saddle Creek Community Services District, must 

1 
Page 27



SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Proposed Calculation of 2019-20 Gann Limit 

 
 

establish by resolution the annual Appropriations Limit for the following fiscal year. The annual 
calculation must also be reviewed as part of the annual independent audit of the District’s Financial 
Statements. 

 
Calculation of 2019/20 Appropriations Limit: 
Set out below is the methodology proposed to be used to calculate the fiscal year 2018-19 
Appropriations Limit for the District, and the calculation sheet is attached: 

 
 

1. Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2018-19: $1,331,995 
 

2. **Population Change: -0.08% 
 

3. ***Per Capita Change: 3.67% 

4. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Calculation of factor: 1.0359 
(.9992 X 1.0367) 

 
5. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Appropriations Limit $1,379,755 

($1,331,95 x 1.0359) 
 

** The Population Change percentage represents an average of the change in the population  
over the prior year within the unincorporated areas of Calaveras County per the Demographic 
Research Unit of the California Department of Finance. 

 
Population converted to a ratio: -0.08 + 100 = .9992 

100 
 

*** The Per Capita Change in Personal Income percentage represents the change in per capita 
personal income over the prior year per the Demographic Research Unit of the California 
Department of Finance. 

 
 

Per Capita converted to a ratio: 3.67 + 100 = 1.0367 
100 

 
 

Page 28



Saddle Creek CSD
Gann Limit
6/30/1996-6/30/18

Date: 12/30/2018
Preparer: LB -2.54% 2.51% 3.77% 5.12% -0.23%

-0.15% 0.23% -0.49% -0.64% -0.71%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Per Capita Change 1.0328        1.0526         1.0396          1.0442        1.0429        1.0062        0.9746          1.0251        1.0377             1.0512          0.9977        1.0382      1.0537 1.0369 1.0367

Population Change 1.0135        1.0182         1.0138          1.0089        1.0062        1.0023        0.9985          1.0023        0.9951             0.9936 0.9929 1.0027 0.9975 0.9988 0.9992

Calc for Growth Rate 1.0467        1.0718         1.0539          1.0535        1.0494        1.0085        0.9731          1.0275        1.0326             1.0445          0.9906        1.0410      1.0511      1.0357        1.0359      

Prior Year Limit 834,700      873,716       936,411        986,927     1,039,721   1,091,048   1,100,338     1,070,781   1,100,182        1,136,065    1,186,588   1,175,453 1,223,651 1,286,137   1,331,995 

Calculation Factor 1.0467        1.0718         1.0539          1.0535        1.0494        1.0085        0.9731          1.0275        1.0326             1.0445          0.9906        1.0410      1.0511      1.0357        1.0359      

Current Year Limit 873,716      936,411       986,927        1,039,721  1,091,048   1,100,338   1,070,781     1,100,182   1,136,065        1,186,588    1,175,453   1,223,651 1,286,137 1,331,995   1,379,775 

99.34
100

0.9934

Page 29



Building Improvements, 
$22,437 , 5%

Equip Renovations/Replacement 
Reserve, $56,550 , 11%

Road Improvements and Related Debt, 
$317,311 , 65%

Equip Replacement Debt , 
$28,644 , 6%

Fuel Costs Previously paid by 
CV Partners, $14,000 , 3%

Inc landscape maintenance, 
$7,500 , 1%

Operating cost increases, 
$41,986 , 9%

Distribution of $488,428 Generated by Measure A 

Page 30



RESOLUTION __, 2019 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SADDLE CREEK 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S FISCAL YEAR 

2019/20 FISCAL YEAR FINAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

 

WHEREAS, the Saddle Creek Community Services District (District) Board of Directors 
reviews and accepts a monthly treasurer’s report that includes statements of cash flows, 
account and investment balances, and budget to actual reports; and 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61110 (a) states that on or before July 1 
of each year or, for districts using two one-year budgets or a biennial budget, every other 
year, the board of directors may adopt a preliminary budget that conforms to generally 
accepted accounting and budgeting procedures for special districts; and 

WHEREAS, the District discussed the goals and objectives of the 2019/20 Budget 
preparation and approved a preliminary 2019/20 budget during its regular, public Board 
meeting held on June 18, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the District has prepared a Draft Final Budget for the 2019/20 Fiscal Year in 
accordance with the guidance and direction of the Board in public meetings and to provide 
funding for continued road improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has stated its intent to adopt a Final Budget for the 2019/20 Fiscal 
Year at its July 16, 2019 Regular Board meeting, and has caused the preparation and 
publication of the required Notice of Public Hearing in the newspaper of general circulation, 
regarding final budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the Constitution of the State of California was established in 
November of 1979 with the passage of Proposition 4 establishing a limit on spending by public 
agencies, including Special Districts, of funds from proceeds of taxes; and, 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7901(a) and (b) states a special district use the “Change 
in California per capita personal income” as published by the United States Department of 
Commerce in the Survey of Current Business and “Change in population” as estimated by the 
State of California Department of Finance pursuant to Section 2228 of the Revenue and Taxation 
Code of each special district; and,  

WHEREAS, the annual calculation of the appropriations limit shall be reviewed as part of the 
annual financial audit per Section 1.5 of Article XIII B of the Constitution of the State of 
California; and,  

WHEREAS, the fiscal 2019/20 proposed operating budget of $963,589 is well below the 
calculated appropriations limit of $1,379,775.00. 

Page 31



 

WHEREAS, said draft final draft 2019/20 Budget and Appropriations Limit Calculation is 
included herein for consideration.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

SECTION 1. Pursuant to Article XIII B Section 1.5 of the Constitution of the 
State of California, the annual calculation of the appropriations limit will be reviewed as 
part of the annual financial audit. 

SECTION 2.  In accordance with Article XIII B of the California 
Constitution and Government Code Section 7901and (a) and (b), the Saddle Creek 
Community Services District does hereby adopt the appropriation limit for 2019/20 of 
$1,379,775.00, as reflected in Exhibit A; 

SECTION 3.  The Board of Directors of the District does hereby approve and 
adopt the 2019/20 Fiscal Year Preliminary Budget as presented. 

SECTION 4. The District General Manager or his/her designee is hereby authorized 
to expend the funds contained within the 2019/20 Budget in accordance with 
financial policies adopted by the Board.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Saddle Creek Community Services 
District on June 16, 2019 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT:      ATTEST: 

 

______________________________                               _______________________________ 
Darlene DeBaldo, President     Peter Kampa, Board Secretary 

Board of Directors 

Page 32



RESOLUTION __, 2019 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SADDLE CREEK 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S SALARY 

SCHEDULE FOR THE 2019/20 FISCAL YEAR 

 

WHEREAS, the Saddle Creek Community Services District (District) Board of Directors 
annually considers adoption of the District budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1; and 

WHEREAS, the salaries paid to District employees, contract employees and Board stipends 
are integral components of the District budget; and 

WHEREAS, the District annually establishes the Salary Schedule to reflect the 
compensation paid to all employees, as may be increased by the cost of living to reflect the 
current employment market, and to provide a system for employee recognition and 
advancement; and 

WHEREAS, the District has prepared a Draft Final Salary Schedule which reflects a 3.2% 
increase from the 2018/19 fiscal year to reflect the 2019 cost of living, which is included 
herein.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following Salary Schedule is approved 
and effective July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Saddle Creek Community Services 
District on June 16, 2019 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT:      ATTEST: 

 

______________________________                               _______________________________ 
Darlene DeBaldo, President     Peter Kampa, Board Secretary 

Board of Directors 

Page 33



Employee Classification 2018-19 2019-20 (Step 1) (Step 2) (Step 3) (Step 4)
            

Maintenance Manager 1 1 (A) $77,280 $81,144 $85,201 $89,461
Maintenance Supervisor 1 1 (A) $55,199 $57,959 $60,857 $63,900
Landscape Maint. II 0 1 (H) $17.45 $18.32 $19.24 $20.20
Landscape Maint. I 4 3 (H) $15.96 $16.76 $17.60 $18.48

(1) Part-Time Maint.   I 0 1 (H) (PT) $15.96 $16.76 $17.60 $18.48
Accountant 1 (contract) (H) (PT) $35.70 $37.49 $39.36 $41.33
CSD Clerk/Admin 1 1 (H) (PT) $24.64 $25.87 $27.16 $28.52

(A)=Annual Salary     (H)=Hourly       (PT) - Part time     * Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) 3.20%

Other
(2) Directors (Elected) 5 $100 per Board Meeting Attended
(3) General Manager (Contract) 1 $71,546

BENEFITS

Full time employees receive 7 paid Holidays per year.

* Source:US Bureau of Labor Statistics - 12 month Percentage Change-CPI-Urban Wage Earners June 2017

Upon completion of each full calandar year of employment with the District in the position of Maintenance Manager, the 
District provides a $3,500 Bonus to be deposited as an IRA contribution. This benefit is paid during the month of January 
in the year following each full calendar year of employment. All payroll costs associated with this benefit are borne by the 
District.

Hourly Employee Vacation and Sick Leave benefits are accrued at the end of each month at a rate of 6.67 to a 
maximum of 120 hours, and 5.87 to a maximum of 60 hours, respectively.  

Part time Employee Sick Leave Benefits are accrued at a rate of 1 hour per 30 hours worked.  No vacation pay is 
accrued for employees classified as part time. 

Health Insurance Benefits are provided to the following Employee Classifications after completion of 90 days full time 
employment with the District; 1) Maintenance Manager, 2) Maintenance Supervisor, 3) Maintenance II and 4) 
Maintenance I. The District does not pay for Health Insurance Coverage for 1) Employee Dependants, 2) Directors, or 3) 
Part-Time Employees.

SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FY 2019/20 EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION & SALARY SCHEDULE

(1) The Part-Time Maintenance I position is filled when necessary to provide an adequate level of service during times when full time positions 
are vacant and as needed to provide specialized maintenance services on a PT basis.

(2) Saddle Creek CSD meets on the third Tuesday of each month. Directors receive a stipend of $100 for attending the meeting. Directors who 
miss a meeting are not compensated. The annual stipend for a director who attends all CSD meetings is $1,200.  Paid in December.

Upon completion of each full calandar year of employment with the District in the position of Maintenance Supervisor, 
the District provides a $3,000 Bonus to be deposited as an IRA contribution. This benefit is paid during the month of 
January in the year following each full calendar year of employment. All payroll costs associated with this benefit are 
borne by the District.

(3) General Manager annual contract (paid monthly) calculated at current rate with no increase in 2019/20

7/13/2019 Effective July 1, 2019Page 34



WESTERN INFORMATION OFFICE: San Francisco, Calif.
Technical information: (415) 625-2270 BLSinfoSF@bls.gov www.bls.gov/regions/west
Media contact: (415) 625-2270

Consumer Price Index, San Francisco Area — June 2019
Area prices were up 0.2 percent over the past two months, up 3.2 percent from a year ago

Prices in the San Francisco area, as measured by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-
U), rose 0.2 percent for the two months ending in June 2019, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported 
today. (See table A.) Assistant Commissioner for Regional Operations Richard Holden noted that the June 
increase was influenced by higher prices for shelter and food. (Data in this report are not seasonally 
adjusted. Accordingly, month-to-month changes may reflect seasonal influences.)

Over the last 12 months, the CPI-U advanced 3.2 percent.  (See chart 1 and table A.) Energy prices 
increased 2.2 percent, largely the result of an increase in the price of electricity. The index for all items less 
food and energy rose 3.0 percent over the year. (See table 1.)

For Release: Thursday, July 11, 2019 19-1264-SAN

Page 35



MEMORANDUM

To: Saddle Creek Community Services District Board of Directors
From: Andrew Kraus, NBS
Date: July 12, 2019
Re: Saddle Creek CSD – Measure A Fiscal Year 2019-20 Special Taxes

As the Measure A special tax was approved following votes being tallied from the May 2, 2017 special
all-mail ballot election, special taxes will be levied at the following rates in Fiscal Year 2019-20:

Land Use Category
Fiscal Year 2019-20

Special Tax Rate
Residential Lot $1,750.00 per Residential Lot
Large Lot Undeveloped Property $739.85 per Acre or Portion Thereof
Sports Club Property $657.65 per Acre or Portion Thereof
Golf Course Property $65,622.42 per Parcel

The above special tax rates were reduced from the amounts originally intended to be levied, as a
phased-in approach to the implementation of the special tax has been adopted. As such, the above
special tax rates are expected to increase in future years until the maximum tax rates for each
category are reached.

The following table provides the maximum Fiscal Year 2019-20 special tax rates. The maximum
special tax rates listed below are adjusted annually by the greater of the annual change in the
Consumer Price Index published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics for All Urban Consumers in
the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area, as measured as of the month of December in the calendar
year which ends in the previous fiscal year, or two percent (2%). In Fiscal Year 2019-20, maximum
special tax rates were increased by approximately 4.50%, based upon the change in the Consumer
Price Index.

Land Use Category
Maximum Fiscal Year 2019-20

Special Tax Rate
Residential Lot $1,832.00 per Residential Lot
Large Lot Undeveloped Property $774.52 per Acre or Portion Thereof
Sports Club Property $688.47 per Acre or Portion Thereof
Golf Course Property $68,697.30 per Parcel

Page 36



Applying the Fiscal Year 2019-20 special tax rates to the parcels that currently exist in the District,
the estimated Fiscal Year 2019-20 special tax revenues are detailed below for each land use category.

Land Use Category
Fiscal Year 2019/20
Special Tax Revenue

Residential Lot $980,000.00
Large Lot Undeveloped Property 196,748.26
Sports Club Property 2,071.59
Golf Course Property 65,622.42
Common Area / Roads 0.00
Total: $1,244,442.27

The Fiscal Year 2019-20 Measure A special tax levy information is expected to be submitted to the
Calaveras County Auditor Controller’s Office prior to the levy submittal deadline of August 10, 2019.
Once the County has confirmed that the special taxes have been placed on the Fiscal Year 2019-20
roll, NBS will provide an update to the Saddle Creek CSD accordingly.

Page 37



RESOLUTION  NO. 2019- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

ESTABLISHING THE MEASURE “A” SPECIAL TAX RATES FOR 
2018/19 AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 

CERTIFY AND SUBMIT THE SPECIAL TAX ROLLS TO 
CALAVERAS COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, the Saddle Creek Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local 
government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California 
Government Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has certified the May 2, 2017 election results which 
validate that Measure “A” was approved by the Saddle Creek Voters; and 

 
WHEREAS, as approved by the voters, Measure “A” authorizes the levy of a special tax of not to 
exceed $1,703 per residential parcel, or equivalent thereof, as adjusted by the consumer price 
index (CPI) annually; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors has determined that the amount of the Measure “A” tax to 
be levied beginning in the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 shall be $1,750 per 
residential parcel or equivalent thereof as applied to nonresidential parcels; and 

 
WHEREAS, the amount of Measure A Special Taxes to be levied in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 are 
detailed in a memorandum from NBS dated July 12, 2019 and is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SADDLE 
CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY APPROVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. The Measure A Special Tax maximum levy rate is established as detailed below, increased by 

4.50% from the rates for the Fiscal Year 2018/19: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. The Measure A Special Tax rate to be levied for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 
30, 2020 shall be $1,750 per single family residential parcel, or equivalent thereof as 
detailed in the attached special tax application memorandum. 

Page 38



 
3. The application of the above rates is hereby certified by this Board 
4. The General Manager is authorized to direct the submittal of the parcel listings containing the 

above amounts, to the County of Calaveras for the collection on the tax rolls 
 
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Saddle Creek 
Community Services District on July 16, 2019, by the following vote: 
 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
 

I, Peter Kampa, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 
Saddle Creek Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution 2019- 
  __  was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Saddle Creek 
Community Services District, duly called and held on July 16, 2019. 

 
DATED:  . 

Page 39



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  SCCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: July 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 7c: Submit a Vote for up to Three (3) Candidates to 

be Elected to the SDRMA Board of Directors 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends the following action: 

I Move to submit the district’s ballot in support of the following three (3) candidates to be 
elected to the SDRMA Board of Directors: 

 

BACKGROUND 
On May 2, 2019, SDRMA's Election Committee reviewed the nomination documents submitted 
by the candidates in accordance with SDRMA's Policy No. 2017-10 Establishing Guidelines for 
Director Elections. The Election Committee confirmed that five (5) candidates met the 
qualification requirements and those names are included on the Official Election Ballot. Three (3) 
seats on the Special District Risk Management Authority's (SDRMA's) Board of Directors are 
currently vacant. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Official 2019 Board of Directors Election Ballot 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
None at this time 
 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56


	July 16, 2019 Meeting Agenda
	SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	Item 6A, June 2019 treasure report
	Item 6B, June 18, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes
	SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	Item 7A, Budget Adoption, Tax and Salary Staff Report
	Recommended Motion
	Background
	Item 7Ai, 2019-20 Draft Final Budget version 2.pdf
	1750

	Item 7Ai, Gann Limit.pdf
	Proposed Calculation of 2019-20 Gann Limit
	Background:
	Discussion

	Proposed Calculation of 2019-20 Gann Limit
	Calculation of 2019/20 Appropriations Limit:
	Item 7Ai, Gann Limit.pdf
	Sheet1


	Measure A Distribution, value and %.pdf
	increase distribution (3)

	Item 7Aii, Salary Schedule Resolution.pdf
	Salary Schedule 2019-20.pdf
	Salary Schedule 2018-19

	consumerpriceindex_sanfrancisco.pdf
	Consumer Price Index, San Francisco Area — June 2019
	Area prices were up 0.2 percent over the past two months, up 3.2 percent from a year ago



	Item 7Aiii, Special Tax Resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION  NO. 2019-
	CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY


	Item 7c, SDRMA Election submittal
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND





